
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Meeting of: MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 


STOUGHTON 


Date//Time: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 @ 7:00 p.m. The GoToMeeting line will be open at 


6:50 p.m. so everyone can get connected. No business will be conducted until 


7:00 p.m. 


Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted virtually due to 


COVID-19. You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone: 


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/670345829. You can also dial in 


using your phone: +1 (571) 317-3116  .  Access Code: 670-345-829.  


 . 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, Ben Heili, 


Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 


Reeves, Timothy Riley and Brett Schumacher  


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please  notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 


3. Public Comment Period: 


 If you would like to speak during public comment period, please fill out the form and 


submit it by 6:30 p.m. on August 11, 2020. http://speak.cityofstoughton.com.  
 
4. Consent Agenda 


A. July 28, 2020 Council Minutes  
 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O- 13-2020-Amending Chapter 70-176 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; by creating 


subsection (80) relating to parking restrictions near any traffic island. (Public Safety recommended 


approval 5-0 on July 22, 2020)       SECOND READING 


 


6. O-14-2020-Amending Chapter 70-176 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; by creating 


subsection (81) relating to designating Yellow Curb Painting as official No Parking Zones. (Public 


Safety recommended approval 5-0 on July 22, 2020)    SECOND READING 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/670345829

tel:+1%20(571)%20317-3116

tel:670-345-829

mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





7. O-15-2020- Amending Chapter 70-221 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; by adding 


subsection 144 relating to stopping restrictions on Glacier Moraine Drive at Williams Drive.  


(Public Safety recommended approval 5-0 on July 22, 2020)   SECOND READING 


 


8. O-16 -2020- Amending Section 10-131 of Chapter 10 - Buildings and Building Regulations (Public 


Works recommended approval 3-0 on July 16, 2020)    SECOND READING 


 
 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


9. Discussion and possible action regarding Norse View Holdings Deed Restrictions to meet Zoning 


Requirements  


 


ADJOURNMENT  


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Regina Hirsch  


 








Meeting of: MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 


STOUGHTON 


Date//Time: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 @ 7:00 p.m. The GoToMeeting line will be open at 6:50 


p.m. so everyone can get connected. No business will be conducted until 7:00 


p.m. 


Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted virtually due to 


COVID-19. You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone: 


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/766968309. You can also dial in 


using your phone:  +1 (571) 317-3117.  Access Code: 766-968-309. 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, Ben Heili, 


Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 


Reeves, Timothy Riley and Brett Schumacher  


 
 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.  


 


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted there were 10 alders present. Hundt joined the meeting at 7:13 p.m. 


and Hirsch joined the meeting at 7:20 p.m.  


 


Boersma thanked the Police Department for all the great work they do.  


 


Minutes and Reports: the following minutes were entered into the record.  


Plan Commission (6/8/20); Public Safety (6/24/20); Finance (6/23/20) 


 


Public Comment Period: 


 None 
 
Consent Agenda 


A. July 14, 2020 Council Minutes  


B. Stoughton Utilities June Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities May Financial 


Summary; Stoughton Utilities May Statistical Report 


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Reeves to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 10-0. 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-12-2020- To Repeal Section 64-9 (g) (1), Renumber and Amend Section 64-9 (2) and (3), and Create 


Section 64-9.5 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to Plantings in the Terraces \ 


 


  


 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/766968309





Motion by Majewski, second by Boersma to approve O-12-2020 To Repeal Section 64-9 (g) (1), 


Renumber and Amend Section 64-9 (2) and (3), and Create Section 64-9.5 of the City of Stoughton 


Code of Ordinances, relating to Plantings in the Terraces.  Motion carried 10-0. 


 


O-11-2020- Amending Chapter 6-10 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; by adding that all Dogs 


must be Leashed on City Owned Property  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Doom to approve O-11-2020 Amending Chapter 6-10 of the City of 


Stoughton Municipal Code; by adding that all Dogs must be Leashed on City Owned Property. Motion 


carried 11-0. 


 
 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-120-2020- Approving a Conditional Use Permit request by Insite Inc. at 225 Hoel Avenue, 


Stoughton, Wisconsin  


 


Motion by Caravello, second by Schumacher to approve R-120-2020 Approving a Conditional Use 


Permit request by Insite Inc. at 225 Hoel Avenue, Stoughton, Wisconsin. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-121-2020- Approving a Conditional Use Permit Request by Zink Power at 2443 County Highway A, 


Stoughton, Wisconsin  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Doom to approve R-121-2020 Approving a Conditional Use Permit 


Request by Zink Power at 2443 County Highway A, Stoughton, Wisconsin. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R- 122-2020- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt 


Beverage license and a “Class C” Wine License to Morales Family Restaurant, LLC d/b/a Morales 


Family Restaurant, Araceli Morales Lopez, agent, located at 135 W Main St. Ste. 107  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Doom to approve R-122-2020 Authorizing and directing the proper City 


official(s) to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage license and a “Class C” Wine License to 


Morales Family Restaurant, LLC d/b/a Morales Family Restaurant, Araceli Morales Lopez, agent, 


located at 135 W Main St. Ste. 107. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


O- 13-2020-Amending Chapter 70-176 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; by creating 


subsection (80) relating to parking restrictions near any traffic island.  


 


Jenson read O-13-2020 for the first reading. It will be back before the council on August 11, 2020.  


 


O-14-2020-Amending Chapter 70-176 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; by creating subsection 


(81) relating to designating Yellow Curb Painting as official No Parking Zones. 


 


Jenson read O-14-2020 for the first reading. It will be back before the council on August 11, 2020. 


 







O-15-2020- Amending Chapter 70-221 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; by adding subsection 


144 relating to stopping restrictions on Glacier Moraine Drive at Williams Drive.  


 


Jenson read O-15-2020 for a first reading. It will be back before the council on August 11, 2020.  


 


R-123-2020-Sidewalk Installation Policy for the City of Stoughton  


 


Motion by Riley, second Reeves to approve R-123-2020. Motion by Riley, second by Boersma 


to amend language in section 4, factors to be considered: “budgetary impact of the City” and add 


in section 5 the “public works committee will document their deliberations and conclusions with 


respect of the factors to be considered” and that older neighborhoods that do not currently have 


sidewalks will be considered on a case by case basis. Motion by Boersma, second by Hirsch to 


postpone until the 2nd meeting in August. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


O-16 -2020- Amending Section 10-131 of Chapter 10 - Buildings and Building Regulations  


Majewski read O-16-2020 for a first reading.  It will be back before the council at the next 


meeting. 


R-124-2020- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with 


Hooper Corporation for the Electrical Distribution Line Pole Replacement Project S11-19F.  


Motion by Jenson, second by Hundt to approve R-124-2020 Authorizing and directing the proper City 


official(s) to enter into an agreement with Hooper Corporation for the Electrical Distribution Line Pole 


Replacement Project S11-19F. Motion carried 12-0. 


Consideration of and potential action on a lease agreement between the City of Stoughton and 


Hooper Corporation for equipment and materials storage on former Public Works property 


Motion by Jenson, second by Doom to approve. Motion carried 12-0. 


Discussion and possible action regarding entering into a 5-year agreement with Accurate 


Appraisal covering services from 2022-2026  


Motion by Schumacher, second by Jenson to approve the agreement. Motion carried 12-0. 


R-125-2020-Authorizing and directing the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority (RDA) to enter 


into an agreement with Gale Klein to complete the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) 


nomination for the Stoughton Power Plant #1.  


Motion by Schumacher, second by Reeves to recommend that council approve R-125-2020 Authorizing 


and directing the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority (RDA) to enter into an agreement with 


Gale Klein to complete the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) nomination for the Stoughton 


Power Plant #1. Motion carried 12-0. 


 







Consideration and possible action on Collateral Assignment of Development Agreement between 


the City of Stoughton and Oregon Community Bank, relating to Kettle Park West Development 


Motion by Reeves, second by Heili to approve the agreement. Motion carried 12-0. 


ADJOURNMENT  


Motion by Jenson, second by Reeves to adjourn at 8:38 p.m. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted,  


Holly Licht, City Clerk  








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 70-176 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; by creating subsection (80) relating to 


parking restrictions near any traffic island. 


Committee Action:   Public Safety committee recommends 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-13-2020 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


July 28, 2020


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


Section 1. Sec. 70-176 (80) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is created as follows: 


 Sec. 70-176. - Parking prohibited at all times. 


No person shall park, stop or leave standing any vehicle, except temporarily for the purpose of 


and while actually engaged in loading or unloading or in receiving or discharging passengers 


and while the vehicle is attended by a licensed operator so that it may be moved promptly in 


case of an emergency or to avoid obstruction of traffic, upon any of the following highways or 


parts of highways:  


(80) Within 16 feet of the center of any traffic island on each side of the street in either direction


or as marked with official signs or stripping.


Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


Dates 


Council Adopted: 


Mayor Approved: 


Timothy Swadley, Mayor 


Published: 


Attest:  


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


August 11, 2020








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 70-176 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; by creating subsection (81) relating to 


designating Yellow Curb Painting as official No Parking Zones. 


Committee Action:   Public Safety committee recommends 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-14 -2020 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


July 28, 2020 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


Section 1. Sec. 70-176 (80) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is created as follows: 


 Sec. 70-176. - Parking prohibited at all times. 


No person shall park, stop or leave standing any vehicle, except temporarily for the purpose of 


and while actually engaged in loading or unloading or in receiving or discharging passengers 


and while the vehicle is attended by a licensed operator so that it may be moved promptly in 


case of an emergency or to avoid obstruction of traffic, upon any of the following highways or 


parts of highways:  


(81) Designating City applied Yellow Curb painting as official No Parking Areas.


Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


Dates 


Council Adopted: 


Mayor Approved: 


Timothy Swadley, Mayor 


Published: 


Attest:  


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


August 11, 2020








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 70-221 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; by adding subsection 144 relating to 


stopping restrictions on Glacier Moraine Drive at Williams Drive. 


Committee Action:   Public Safety committee recommends 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-15-2020 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


July 28, 2020 


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


Amending Sec. 70-221 Stops required at certain intersections.


The following streets or parts of streets, at their intersections with the designated intersecting streets, 


are declared to be through streets and official stop signs shall be erected to give notice of the provisions 


of this section, and every operator of a vehicle shall stop as required by Wis. Stats. § 346.46 before 


entering such through streets, and shall yield the right-of-way to other vehicles which have entered or 


are approaching the intersection upon the through street:  


(144) On Glacier Moraine Drive, westbound at Williams Drive.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates 


Council Adopted: 


Mayor Approved: 


Timothy Swadley, Mayor 


Published: 


Attest:  


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


August 11, 2020 








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\07-28-2020\14a-Chapter 10 Stormwater Amend.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Section 10-131 of Chapter 10 - Buildings and Building Regulations 


Committee Action:    Public Works recommended approval 3-0 on July 16, 2020  


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-16- 2020 First Reading:  


Second Reading: 


July 28, 2020 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


Sec. 10-131. - Stormwater management plan requirements. 


(b)(4) b. Runoff rate control—design standards. Except for redevelopment projects, all stormwater 


facilities shall be designed, installed and maintained to effectively accomplish the following:  


1. Maintain predevelopment peak runoff rates for the one-year, 24-hour storm event (2.549 


inches over 24-hour duration using the NRCS MSE4 storm distribution) 


2. Maintain predevelopment peak runoff rates for the two-year 24-hour storm event (2.984 


inches over 24-hour duration using the NRCS MSE4 storm distribution). 


3. Maintain predevelopment peak runoff rates for the ten-year 24-hour storm event (4.209 


inches over 24-hour duration using the NRCS MSE4 storm distribution). 


4. Safely pass the 100-year 24-hour storm event (6.066 inches over 24 hours duration using 


the NRCS MSE4 storm distribution). 


 


 


This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  June 23, 2020 


 


To:  Public Works Committee  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Stormwater Management Ordinance Amendment 


 


We updated Ordinance 10-131 (b)(4)b in 2017.  Recently, we discovered a minor change to the 


numerical standards did not get modified with the adopted version.  A draft ordinance 


amendment has been prepared to correct this issue. 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 
 


 


 
 


 


 
 


 
 


 


 
 


 


 
 


 


 
 


 


 
 


 


 
S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Public Works Committee  4-17-2020.docx 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/



		14a-Chapter 10 Stormwater Amend

		14b-Public Works Committee  6-23-2020






Holly Licht,
207 S. Forrest Street,
Stoughton, WI. 53589











Andrew Arnett
















AJ

Highlight









		O-21-2018 Rezoning of Land SE of N Page and CTH B-Arnett (1).pdf







